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NOTE TO:  James McKnight, Document Control Branch EAdensam
. EHylton
FROM: Mary F. Haughey, Project Manager , MHaughey

BWR Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

SUBJECT:  GENERAL ELECTRIC REPORT, "KKL IN-SERVICE EXPERIENCE
WITH EPG-BALL VALVES (NIAGARA MOHAWK TASK NO. GE-1)"
OCTOBER 1986

The enclosed report entitled "KKL In-Service Experience with EPG-Ball Valves
(Niagara Mohawk Task No. GE-1)" dated October 1986 was prepared for Niagara
Mohawk Power Corporation (NMPC) by General Electric (GE). This report discusses
the experience at Leibstadt Switzerland with the EPG-Ball Valves. The EPG-Ball
Valves design is used for the main steam isolation valves (MSIVs) at Nine Mile
Point Unit 2 (NMP-2). This report was informally provided to the NRC by NMPC on
February 25, 1987,

/S/

Mary F. Haughey, Project Manager
BWR Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

cc: PDR
LPDR
FWitt
JKudrick
JLombardo
RHermann
JHulman
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